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Siting, Transmission 
and Environmental 
Protection Division I PROJECT TITLE: Walsh Data Center 

TECHNICAL AREA(s}: Project Description 

D Telephone I~ Email D Meeting Location: 

Lisa Worrall, Planner II, 
NAME(s): California Energy DATE: 10/23/19 

Commission 

FILE: n/a 

Docket: 19-SPPE-02 

TIME: 10:20 am 

WITH: Scott Galati, President, DayZen LLC. (Applicant's Representative) 

SUBJECT: Clarification of project construction duration 

COMMENTS: 

Staff reviewed the applicant's responses to staff's Data Re·quest Set 1 for question 21 a under 
Population and Housing (WBGF Supplemental Data Responses 20-22 and 29, TN 229827) 
and noted that estimated construction duration would be 16 months; however, the SPPE 
application notes that demolition and construction would take 19 months. 

Staff contacted Scott Galati to clarify the correct duration of construction and was informed 
their best estimate at this time is that construction duration is 16 to 19 months. He explained 
that 16 months is expected with 3 months for contingency. 

cc: Signed: 

Isl 

Name: 

Lisa Worrall, Planner II 


